
DELIVER THIS DOCUMENT IMMEDIATELY 

  TO:  Dr. Ed Dufresne & Dr. Bill Matthews & Ana Lorena Matthews 

 FROM:  The Apostle Edward 

  SUBJ:  Pending marriage of Ana Lorena (Sierra) Matthews 

  DATE:  January 6, 2010 
 
WOE  to  anyone  who  participates  in  the  marriage  and 
deception  of  Ana  Lorena  (Sierra)  Matthews  to  Dr.  Bill 
Matthews. I bear witness that this woman is still Dr. Bill 
Matthews'  daughter­in­law  in  the  eyes  of  God  and  that 
she has been deceived & misled by the Matthews family! 

Apostle Edward 
 

Leviticus 18:15 
 

"Thou shalt not uncover the nakedness of thy daughter in 
law; she is thy son's wife." KJV 
 
"You shall not uncover the nakedness of your daughter‐in‐
law; she is your son's wife!" NRSV 
 
"You must not have intercourse with your daughter‐in‐law, 
because she is your son's wife; you must not bring shame on 
her." REB 
 
"You shall not have intercourse with your daughter‐in‐law. 
She is your son's wife." NJB 
 
"You shall not have intercourse with your daughter‐in‐law; 
she is your son's wife, and therefore you shall not disgrace 
her." NAB 


